Imre Szekely Senior UI/UX designer

imreszekelydesigner@gmail.com https://www.behance.net/imreszekely www.imreszekely.com

Profile

 Art Director/Visual designer with 22 Years experience in branding, art direction, Visual design for web and mobile, tipography and iconography expertise, email marketing design, print, video editing and motion graphics.

Ui And Ux designer and artist

creating sketches, wireframes and designing rapid prototypes from start to final high end delivery

- Lead design and advise team members, direct junior artists, brainstorm creative ideas in a group, self starter creative mind, experienced with agile environment and scrums.
- Creative mInd always open for new experiences, creative mindset, simplistic approach bringing environment friendly solutions

Education

Western University Of Art And Design Timisoara, Romania, Europe 5 years study Bachelor Of Arts, Major Graphic & Visual Design

Experience

2023

Laurentian Bank - Current Senior UX and Visual Designer

Lead design for public website, build component library and future pages. Create UX flows for new products and services. Apply brand and UI styleguide across platforms.

2021 CIBC - 2018 - 2020

Senior UX and Visual Designer

Freshen up UX on current products, design new flows from start to final high-end prototypes.

2016 CAS SOFTWARE - 2016 Contract

> Senior Visual and UX Designer From UX prototyping to detailed visual designs for complex CRM systems for desktop and mobile.

2014 PARKA Group - 2014-2016 **Senior Visual and Interaction Designer**

> Re-branding and art direction for web, mobile and email campaigns. Create mock-ups based on requirements from stakeholders.

2011 GAMELOFT - 2011 - 2014

User Interface Artist & UX Designer

Design UX layouts and UI skins for various games, 2d art and digital paint.

Hard with Tools

Figma

JIRA

Brain Skills

Instinct

Adobe CC Suite Friendly Animal Creative Sketch, InVision Adapt Fast Fearsome Captain Keen Eye for Detail Brother in Arms Sketch and Draw Never Give Up